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Provider Sounding Questionnaire




NHS England South, (South West)

Sexual Assault Referral Centre Provision 







[bookmark: _Toc394922311]April 2017


This Provider Sounding Questionnaire is an information gathering exercise by the Commissioner(s) to inform the potential forthcoming procurement of SARCs across the South West.
[bookmark: _Toc161730016][bookmark: _Toc161731620]Respondents Information
	Potential bidder(s) name:
	

	Trading Status
	Public limited company ☐
Limited company ☐
Limited liability partnership ☐
Third or voluntary sector ☐
NHS organisation ☐
Other (please specify) ☐




	Address:
	



	Telephone:
	

	E-mail:
	

	Website address:
	

	
	


Contact person and details for all future correspondence.
	Name:
	

	Title:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Mobile phone:
	

	Email:
	



	Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation, outlining your current service delivery activities and any previous experience of delivering this type of service.

	Your response-













	Please give an indication of the geographic areas that you currently deliver to, and those that you could / may wish to deliver to in the future.

	Your response-












	Describe what you see as the key delivery challenges in relation to the service(s) and why?


	Your response-
















	Apart from the service specification, what other information would you require from the Commissioner, in order to be able to submit a bid to provide this service?

	Your response-















	The Commissioner welcomes views on what type of provider engagement event you would like to attend. 


	Please select your preference:

1. Presentations by Commissioners / Procurement, followed by Q&A  ☐

2. Short presentation followed by an interactive networking session  ☐
E.g. Each provider has up to 5 minutes to inform others about their service provision and seek potential opportunities to form partnerships / consortia.
 
3. Short presentation followed by round table workshop sessions  ☐
E.g. have an opportunity to review information / be asked questions to offer your views and feedback on.

4. Other  ☐   (please specify in the box below) 


	



	Please briefly explain what you would like to gain most from a provider event

	









	
Bidding status – please indicate if you would be wishing to bid as a lead provider, consortia bid and/or subcontractor?
(Please select ‘Yes’ for all that apply)

	Lead provider
	Yes ☐ or No ☐

	Consortia bid
	Yes ☐ or No ☐

	Subcontractor
	Yes ☐ or No ☐

	Other
	(Please specify)



	Depending on your potential bidding status, please describe what service(s) your organisation would be providing and if bidding as part of a consortium or as a subcontractor, please identify any potential partners and their role.

	Your response-










	Would you be happy for us to share your contact details with other provider organisations expressing interest in this opportunity? 
Please note this would be to parties who may wish to collaborate. 

	Yes ☐ or  No ☐


Please complete this questionnaire and return it via the In-Tend portal by 12:00pm on Friday 02 June.  
The project can be found following the below link. If not already registered on the system you will need to do so before you can fully access the project and return your questionnaire. 

https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/ProjectManage/318
In-Tend access guidance
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If you have any queries, please contact Alexandra Searle at alexandra.searle@nhs.net

THANK YOU
Provider Sounding Questionnaire
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Guidance for accessing In-Tend.docx
Returning a Provider Sounding Questionnaire



1. You will need to ensure you’re registered on In-tend. Please include at least two contacts to allow for access to the portal in times of absence etc. 



https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/Home





2. Once registered you will be able to express an interest in the particular project (see link below). 



https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/ProjectManage/318

 



3. Once you have expressed an interest, select ‘Opt in’ and this will give you access to be able to upload your completed questionnaire in to the placeholder provided.



4.  Once completed and uploaded, select ‘submit return’. The submit button can be found at the bottom of the screen. 
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